
          

 

 

HOBE-ST. LUCIE  
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

 
MARTIN COUNTY 

 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
& PUBLIC HEARING 

APRIL 27, 2022 
9:30 A.M. 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.hobestluciecd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



 

AGENDA 
HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Hobe Sound Polo Club  
2935 SE Bridge Road  

Hobe Sound, Florida 33455 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 

April 27, 2022 
9:30 a.m. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication..................................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. March 23, 2022 Board of Supervisors Board Meeting……………………………………………...Page 3 

G. Public Hearing – Water Control Plan 

1. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………………Page 4 

2. Receive Public Comments on Adopting of Engineer’s Report & Water Control Plan for 
Unit of Development No. 1A 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting an Engineer’s Report & Water Control Plan 
for Unit of Development No. 1A……………………………………………………………………Page 5 
 

H. Public Hearing – Boundary Amendment 

1. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………………Page 50 

2. Receive Public Comments on Revising Boundaries in Unit of Development No. 1A  

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting Revising Boundaries in Unit of Development 
No. 1A……………………………………………………………………………………………….Page 52 

I. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Martin County Litigation………………………….…………………………….Page 57 

2. Discussion Regarding RG Reserve Pipe Permit Application  

3. Update Regarding Howe Holdings and Bridgeview Agreements  

J. New Business 

1. Consider Approval Bedner Farms Irrigation Agreement…………………………………………...Page 59 

K. Administrative Matters 

1. Engineer’s Report 

2. Attorney’s Report  

3. Manager’s Report 

4. Field Operations Report  

L. Board Members Comments 

M. Adjourn 



Page 1



Page 2



MARCH 23, 2022 BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 
 
 

TO BE DISTRIBUTED 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 3



�������������	�
� 
�����������������������
����������������

����������� !������������������ ��" ���

#$%&'(()*'+,%�-+.$&'%/01234567�38�9:;�<0=36�>6?4�@A31086�B8�CDA32�EF�GHGGIJKLMNJO9:;�<0=36�PB08:QF�R2BA37STJMNKU�VUWM>X@YPZ�XR�/[\<YP�]ZĈY>_�@X�@]Z�X̀ >Ẑ9�C>a�C<<�/Ẑ9X>9�Y>@ẐZ9@Za�Y>�@]Z�<C>a9F�PX̂ /X̂ C@Z�C>a�X@]Ẑ/̂X/Ẑ@b�Y>�C>a�CacCPZ>@�@X�@]Z�]X\Zd9@;�<[PYZ�PX>9ẐeC>Pb�aY9@̂YP@f9�[>Y@�XR�aZeZ<X/gZ>@�>X;�hC;�bB0�SA68B:3i367�:5S:�:56�]B16d9:;�<0=36�PB846AjS8=Q�a34:A3=:�5S4�i3267�38�:56�Bii3=6�Bi�:56�96=A6:SAQ�Bi�:56�a34:A3=:�S�̂64B20:3B8�:BPB84376A�CDDABjS2�Bi�:56�̀S:6A�PB8:AB2�/2S8�:B�=B84:A0=:F�384:S22F�BD6AS:6�S87�kS38:S38�S�40AiS=6�?S:6A�kS8Sl6k68:�4Q4:6kiBA�[83:�Bi�a6j62BDk68:�>B;�hC�?53=5�38=20764�2Sm6�6n=SjS:3B8F�i322�D2S=6k68:F�=B84:A0=:3B8�Bi�ABS74F�?6:2S87�=A6S:3B8�S87=B84:A0=:3B8�Bi�?S:6A�734:A310:3B8�S87�?S4:6?S:6A�=B226=:3B8�4Q4:6k4;�̀A3::68�B1o6=:3B84�:B�:56�DABDB467�̀S:6A�PB8:AB2�/2S8iBA�:56�a34:A3=:f4�[83:�Bi�a6j62BDk68:�>B;�hC�kSQ�16�i3267�S:�:56�a34:A3=:f4�Xii3=6�2B=S:67�S:�GpHhC�\0A84�̂BS7F�/S2k�\6S=5_SA7684F�R2BA37S�qqrhHF�B8�BA�16iBA6�:56�a34:A3=:f4�4=5670267�k66:38l�?53=5�34�lB38l�:B�16�5627�S:�]B16�9B087�/B2B�P201FGsqp�9Z�\A37l6�̂BS7F�]B16�9B087F�R<�qqrpp�S:�stqH�C;g;�B8�̀678647SQF�CDA32�GuF�GHGG;�C�/0123=�]6SA38l�B8�:56�DABDB467`S:6A�PB8:AB2�/2S8�?322�16�=B870=:67�S:�:534�A6l02SA2Q�4=5670267�k66:38l�S87�?A3::68�B1o6=:3B84F�3i�S8QF�?322�16�=B84376A67�S::5S:�:3k6;�C:�:56�=B8=2043B8�Bi�:56�/0123=�]6SA38lF�:56�a34:A3=:f4�\BSA7�Bi�90D6Aj34BA4�kSQ�76:6Ak386�:B�DAB=667�?3:5�:56DAB=644�iBA�SDDABjS2�Bi�:56�DABDB467�̀S:6A�PB8:AB2�/2S8�S87�73A6=:�:56�a34:A3=:f4�Z8l3866A�:B�DA6DSA6�S8�Z8l3866Af4�̂6DBA:3768:3iQ38l�S8Q�A6S2�DABD6A:Q�:B�16�:Sm68F�S4464438l�1686i3:4�S87�7SkSl64�S87�64:3kS:38l�:56�=B4:�Bi�3kDABj6k68:4S44B=3S:67�?3:5�:56�DABDB467�̀S:6A�PB8:AB2�/2S8;�C�i38S2�56SA38l�B8�SDDABjS2�Bi�:56�DABDB467�̀S:6A�PB8:AB2�/2S8�S87�:56Z8l3866Af4�̂6DBA:�45S22�16�702Q�8B:3=67�S87�40146v068:2Q�5627�S:�S�A6l02SA2Q�4=5670267�a34:A3=:�\BSA7�Bi�90D6Aj34BA4�k66:38lS:�26S4:�:?68:Qdi3j6�wGpx�7SQ4�10:�8B�2S:6A�:5S8�43n:Q�wEHx�7SQ4�Si:6A�:56�2S4:�4=5670267�D0123=S:3B8�Bi�:56�8B:3=6�Bi�i3238l�Bi:56�Z8l3866Af4�̂6DBA:�?3:5�:56�96=A6:SAQ�Bi�:56�a34:A3=:;�Yi�S�D6A4B8�76=3764�:B�SDD6S2�S8Q�76=343B8�kS76�1Q�:56�\BSA7�?3:5A64D6=:�:B�S8Q�kS::6A�=B84376A67�S:�40=5�k66:38l�BA�56SA38lF�56�BA�456�?322�8667�S�A6=BA7�Bi�:56�DAB=66738l4F�S87�:5S:F�iBA40=5�D0ADB46F�56�BA�456�kSQ�8667�:B�6840A6�:5S:�S�j6A1S:3k�A6=BA7�Bi�:56�DAB=66738l4�34�kS76F�?53=5�A6=BA7�38=20764�:56:64:3kB8Q�S87�6j3768=6�0DB8�?53=5�:56�SDD6S2�34�:B�16�1S467;�Y8�S==BA7S8=6�?3:5�:56�Ck6A3=S84�?3:5�a34S1323:364�C=:FD6A4B84�866738l�S�4D6=3S2�S==BkkB7S:3B8�BA�S8�38:6ADA6:6A�:B�DSA:3=3DS:6�38�:534�DAB=66738l�45B027�=B8:S=:�:56�a34:A3=:gS8Sl6A�S:�wpEhx�EqHdrsGG�S87yBA�:B22�iA66�S:�wzuux�uqudrsGG�S:�26S4:�rz�wrzx�5B0A4�DA3BA�:B�:56�56SA38l;�aS:6�Bi�R3A4:/0123=S:3B8t�CDA32�EF�GHGG�/A643768:F�\BSA7�Bi�90D6Aj34BA4�]B16d9:;�<0=36�PB846AjS8=Q�a34:A3=:�/[\t�CDA32�EF�hqF�{�GHF�GHGG@P>phsEGqG

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF  
HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT  

TO PROCEED WITH THE PROCESS FOR APPROVAL  
OF THE PROPOSED WATER CONTROL PLAN  

FOR UNIT OF DEVELOPMENT NO. 1A 

WHEREAS, HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT is an independent special 
district of the State of Florida having been created by Chapter 88-514, Laws of Florida, as 
amended, and in accordance with the applicable provisions of Chapter 298, Florida Statutes as 
amended, and Chapter 2005-339, Laws of Florida, as amended and supplemented (together the 
"Act"); and 

WHEREAS, the Act provides for the creation of separate Units of Development within 
Hobe-St. Lucie’s jurisdictional boundaries; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Act, Hobe-St. Lucie’s Board of Supervisors 
previously created its Unit of Development No. 1A, for the lands therein previously identified 
by separate resolution; and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2021, Hobe-St. Lucie’s Board of Supervisors adopted a 
Resolution Approving Consideration of the Adoption of the Water Control Plan for its Unit of 
Development No. 1A; and 

WHEREAS, Hobe-St. Lucie’s Board of Supervisors did previously cause publication of a 
Notice of Public Hearing on the proposed Water Control Plan for Unit of Development No. 1A, 
copies of which were provided to the owners of real property within the Unit and others in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 298.301, Florida Statutes, which Public Hearing was 
held on Wednesday, April 27, 2022.   

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of HOBE-ST. 
LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, as follows: 

1. The Board of Supervisors finds that no written objections were filed or presented at 
or before the Public Hearing on the proposed Water Control Plan for Unit of Development No. 
1A. 

2. The Board of Supervisors does hereby determine to proceed with the process for 
approval of the proposed Water Control Plan for Unit of Development No. 1A. 

3. The Board of Supervisors hereby directs Hobe-St. Lucie’s Engineer to prepare, 
pursuant to the Act, an Engineer's Report identifying property to be taken, assessing benefits and 
damages, and estimating the cost of improvements associated with the proposed Water Control 
Plan for Unit of Development No. 1A and, upon completion, file the Engineer's Report with the 
Secretary of Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District. 

Page 5



4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 

THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 27th DAY OF APRIL, 2022. 

 
 
      HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
ATTEST:        
 
        
By:      By:       
 Secretary      President 
 
 
 (DISTRICT SEAL) 
 

  
 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BY HOBE-ST. LUCIE 
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT FOR  

UNIT OF DEVELOPMENT NO. 1A, AS AMENDED 
 
TO ALL OWNERS OF LANDS WITHIN HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT: 
 
 YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the following described real property (the 
“Property”) is located within the jurisdictional boundaries of Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District: 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN A PORTION OF SECTIONS 26, 23 & 14 TOWNSHIP 39, RANGE 41, SAID 
PARCEL OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 39, RANGE 41, CERTIFIED 
CORNER RECORD DOCUMENT #094549, THENCE NORTH 00°12'22" WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF 
SECTION 26, A DISTANCE OF 65.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE NORTH RIGHT OF 
WAY LINE OF BRIDGE ROAD AND SAID WEST SECTION LINE, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING: THENCE CONTINUE NORTH 00°12'22" WEST, DEPARTING SAID NORTH RIGHT OF 
WAY LINE AND ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF SECTION 26, A DISTANCE OF 2574.78 FEET TO THE WEST 
QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 26; THENCE NORTH 00°10'04" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE 
OF SECTION 26, A DISTANCE OF 2639.77 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 26, 
SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 23; THENCE NORTH 00°29'52" WEST 
ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF SECTION 23, A DISTANCE OF 2664.71 FEET TO THE WEST QUARTER 
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 23; THENCE NORTH 00°30'02" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF SECTION 
23, A DISTANCE OF 2664.46 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 23, SAID POINT 
ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14; THENCE NORTH 00°21'35" EAST ALONG SAID 
WEST LINE OF SECTION 14, A DISTANCE OF 275.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°45'19" EAST, DEPARTING 
SAID WEST LINE OF SECTION 14, A DISTANCE OF 595.72 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-
TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 83.00 FEET, THE CHORD FOR 
SAID CURVE BEARS NORTH 69°56'32" EAST, THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, 
HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 114°20'41", A DISTANCE OF 165.64 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND 
CURVATURE, SAID COMPOUND CURVE BEING CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 
117.00 FEET, THE CHORD FOR SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 36°52'12" EAST, THENCE EASTERLY ALONG 
THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°52'12", A DISTANCE OF 75.29 FEET TO 
THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE SOUTH 89°45'19" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1836.71 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 00°14'41" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 152.97 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE 
SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 135.00 FEET, THE CHORD FOR SAID CURVE BEARS NORTH 
21°58'27" WEST, THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 44°26'15", A DISTANCE OF 104.70 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE, SAID COMPOUND 
CURVE BEING CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 125.00 FEET, THE CHORD FOR 
SAID CURVE BEARS NORTH 23°04'14" WEST, THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, 
HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 134°31'36", A DISTANCE OF 293.49 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; 
THENCE NORTH 00°21'28" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 3223.58 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°59'08" EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 2634.74 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 14; THENCE SOUTH 00°04'46" 
WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF SECTION 14, A DISTANCE OF 1329.94 FEET TO THE EAST QUARTER 
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE SOUTH 00°25'19" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF SECTION 
14, A DISTANCE OF 2653.85 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST SECTION CORNER OF SECTION 14, SAID POINT 
ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 23; THENCE SOUTH 00°12'43" WEST ALONG SAID 
EAST LINE OF SECTION 23, A DISTANCE OF 2652.00 FEET TO THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID 
SECTION 23; THENCE SOUTH 00°18'32" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF SECTION 23, A DISTANCE OF 
2639.72 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 23, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 26; THENCE SOUTH 00°02'49" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF 
SECTION 26, A DISTANCE OF 2663.50 FEET TO THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 26; 
THENCE SOUTH 00°05'39" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF SECTION 26, A DISTANCE OF 2585.79 FEET 
TO A POINT ON SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BRIDGE ROAD, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON A 
NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 21,550.90 FEET, THE CHORD 
FOR SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 88°25'24" WEST, THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 

Page 50



 

CURVE AND DEPARTING SAID EAST LINE OF SECTION 26, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°48'21", 
A DISTANCE OF 303.15 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE SOUTH 88°01'13" WEST ALONG 
SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 245.67 FEET TO A POINT, SAID POINT BEING ON A 
CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 11,394.20 FEET, THE CHORD FOR SAID CURVE 
BEARS SOUTH 89°07'55" WEST, THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, HAVING A 
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°13'24", A DISTANCE OF 442.15 FEET TO THE END OF SAID CURVE; THENCE 
NORTH 89°45'23" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 2328.48 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 00°14'37" EAST DEPARTING SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 
1255.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°45'23" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°14'37" 
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1255.00 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE; THENCE 
NORTH 89°45'23" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1320.51 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
 
and has been designated as “Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District, Unit of Development No. 1A, 
as Amended” by the Board of Supervisors of Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District pursuant to the 
provisions of Chapter 2005-339, Laws of Florida, as amended, for the declared purpose of 
authorizing Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District’s involvement in the provision of public works 
and services on behalf of said Unit of Development in accordance with Chapter 2005-339, Laws 
of Florida, as amended, and applicable provisions of Chapter 298, Florida Statutes, (together the 
“Act”). 
 
 You are required to show cause in writing at the District Office located at 2501A Burns 
Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 on or before the meeting of the Board of Supervisors of 
Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District to be held at 9:30 A.M. on Wednesday, April 27, 2022, Hobe 
Sound Polo Club, 2935 SE Bridge Road, Hobe Sound, FL 33455, why such designation by Hobe-
St. Lucie Conservancy District of these lands as “Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District Unit of 
Development No. 1A, as Amended” should not be approved and given effect, why Hobe-St. Lucie 
Conservancy District’s involvement in the provision of public works and services on behalf of said 
Unit of Development should not be adopted and given effect by the Board, and why the 
proceedings and powers authorized by the Act should not be taken and exercised by Hobe-St. 
Lucie Conservancy District. 
 
 If a person decides to appeal any decision made by Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District’s 
Board of Supervisors with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she 
will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that 
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence 
upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations to participate in this hearing because of a disability or physical 
impairment, should contact Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District Manager at (561) 630-4922 
and/or toll free at (877) 737-4922 at least 48 (48) hours prior to the hearing. 
 
 DATED this 8th day of April, 2022. 
 

HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
 
PUBLISH:  STUART NEWS   04/13/22 & 04/21/22    

Page 51



Resolution No. 2022-03 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL  
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
APPROVING AND CONFIRMING THE CREATION OF 

UNIT OF DEVELOPMENT NO. 1A 
 

WHEREAS, HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT (“District”) is an 

independent special district duly organized and validly existing under the Constitution and the 

Laws of the State of Florida, including applicable provisions of Chapter 298, Florida Statutes, 

and Chapter 2005-339 Laws of Florida, as amended and/or supplemented; and 

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2021, the District, in accordance with Section 6 of Chapter 2005-

339 Laws of Florida, as amended and supplemented, did designate those certain lands described 

in attached Exhibit “A”, all of which are located within the District, as a unit of development and 

thereupon created Unit of Development 1A; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 6 of Chapter 2005-339, Laws of Florida, as 

amended and supplemented, the District did publish a notice of Public Hearing on the District’s 

designation and creation of Unit of Development No. 1A; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Hearing on the District’s creation, fixing of the geographical 

boundaries and designation of said lands as the District’s Unit of Development No. 1A was held 

on Wednesday, July 28, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, no objections were received at the Public Hearing on the District’s creation 

fixing of the geographical boundaries and designation of said lands as the District’s Unit of 

Development No. 1A; and  

 

Page 52



WHEREAS, the geographical boundary of the previously adopted Unit of Development 

No. 1A has not changed, however, the prior estimate of the number of acres contained therein 

was reviewed by the District Engineers and found to be approximately 1,531 acres; and 

WHEREAS, the District has clarified the legal description designating those certain lands 

described in attached Exhibit “B”, all of which are located within the District, as a unit of 

development and thereupon created Unit of Development 1A, as clarified; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 6 of Chapter 2005-339, Laws of Florida, as 

amended and supplemented, the District did publish a notice of Public Hearing on the District’s 

designation and creation of Unit of Development No. 1A, as clarified; and  

WHEREAS, the Public Hearing on the District’s creation, fixing of the geographical 

boundaries and designation of said lands as the District’s Unit of Development No. 1A, as 

clarified, was held on Wednesday, April 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, no objections were received at the Public Hearing on the District’s creation 

fixing of the geographical boundaries and designation of said lands as the District’s Unit of 

Development No. 1A, as clarified; 

NOW, THERFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of HOBE-ST. LUCIE 

CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, as follows: 

1. It is hereby ordered that the District's creation, fixing of the geographical 

boundaries as set forth in attached Exhibit "B" and designation of same as Unit of Development 

No. IA, as clarified, is hereby confirmed and shall herein after be known as Unit of Development 

No. 1A. 

Page 53



2. That development of a water control plan for Unit of Development No. IA is 

hereby authorized to be prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of Chapter 298, 

Florida Statutes and Chapter 2005-339, Laws of Florida, as amended and supplemented. 

3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

THIS RESOLUTION PASSED AND WAS ADOPTED THE 27th DAY OF APRIL, 2022. 

 

11013E-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

 

         By:          
       President 
 

ATTEST: 

 

By:          
  Mary M. Viator, Secretary 
  

Page 54



EXHIBIT “A” 

HOBE-ST. LUCIE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT  
UNIT OF DEVELOPMENT NO. 1 

All of those certain pieces, parcels, and tracts of land in Martin County 
included and contained within the following described boundary lines: 

The South three-quarters (S 3/4) of Section 14, all of Section 23 and all of Section 26, Township 
39 South, Range 41 East, Martin County, Florida, LESS AND EXCEPTING road right-of-way 
for State Road 708 (Bridge Road). 

  

Page 55



 

     EXHIBIT “B”     

 

Page 56



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator, LLP  

DATE: April 20, 2022 

RE:  Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District  
  Update Regarding Martin County/SFWMD Lawsuit 
========================================================================== 

The following is an update on the litigation filed by Martin County (“the County”) and 
South Florida Water Management District (“SFWMD”), as follows: 

 
APPEAL 

 
On August 12, 2020, the Circuit Court entered two Final Judgments in the litigation. The 

Final Judgments essentially concluded that as a matter of law, lands owned by both Martin County 
and SFWMD are immune from the levy of non-ad valorem special assessments and the Special 
Districts have no legal authority to levy such assessments on these lands. 

 
On September 10, 2020, Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District, through its appellate counsel, 

filed a Notice of Appeal with the Fourth District Court of Appeal. 
 
On January 4, 2021, Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District filed an Initial Brief and Request 

for Oral Argument. The Florida Association of Special Districts (“FASD”) subsequently filed an 
Amicus Curiae (Friend of the Court) Brief in support of the District on January 12, 2021. 

 
On March 5, 2021, both Martin County and SFWMD filed Answer and Briefs and Requests 

for Oral Argument.   
 
On April 16, 2021, Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District filed a Reply Brief. 
 
On September 28, 2021, the District Court of Appeal heard oral argument in this matter.  
 
On November 17, 2021, the District Court of Appeal issued its written decision in favor of 

the District and reversed the summary judgment previously rendered in favor of the County and 
SFWMD.  The Court stated in part, that both the County and SFWMD improperly conflated the 

CALDWELL PACETTI 
EDWARDS SCHOECH & VIATOR LLP 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
 
 

1555 PALM BEACH LAKES BLVD. 
SUITE 1200 

WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33401 

MANLEY P. CALDWELL, JR. 
KENNETH W. EDWARDS 
CHARLES F. SCHOECH 
MARY M. VIATOR 
WILLIAM P. DONEY 
FRANK S. PALEN 
JOHN A. WEIG 
    ───────  
   OF COUNSEL 
BETSY S. BURDEN 

 

________ 
www.caldwellpacetti.com 

________ 
 

     TELEPHONE:  (561) 655-0620 
     TELECOPIER: (561) 655-3775 

                  

Page 57



Page 2 of 2 
 

terms “assessment” and “tax” “to justify their position”, and held that the District had correctly 
imposed a special assessment and not a tax.  It further held that Sections 298.305(1) and 298.54 
“provide the requisite statutory authority for imposing the special assessment,” and that Section 
298.36(1) has no effect on Section “298.305(1)’s mandate to assess all lands.”  The Court 
concluded that the reading of the law by the County and SFWMD “violate the clear mandate of 
298.305(1),” noting that both entities had paid these assessments for over twenty years. 

 
On November 23, 2021, the District Court of Appeal granted the County’s and SFWMD’s 

Motions for Extension of Time to allow them to file any post-opinion motions by December 17, 
2021.  Martin County and SFWMD filed Motions for Certification of Conflict and Great Public 
Importance. The District timely filed a Response on January 18, 2022. Appellate counsel has 
notified counsel for Amicus FASD of its option to participate, but has not received a response.  The 
District has also filed a Motion to Tax Appellate Costs.   

 
 On January 20, 2022, the Court denied the Motions for Certification of Conflict and Great 
Public Importance filed by Martin County and SFWMD. 

 
On February 1, 2022, Martin County and SFWMD filed Motions to Stay Issuance of the 

Mandate.  On February 10, 2022, the District filed a Response opposing these Motions. 
 
On February 15, 2022, the Court denied the Motions to Stay Issuance of the Mandate. 
 
On February 18, 2022, Martin County and SFWMD filed Notices to Invoke the 

Discretionary Jurisdiction of the Florida Supreme Court. 
 
On February 28, 2022, Martin County and SFWMD filed their jurisdictional briefs. 
 
On March 4, 2022, the District Court of Appeal issued its Mandate, which remands the case 

to the Circuit Court for entry of summary judgment in favor of the District. 
 
On March 24, 2022, the District filed its Brief on Jurisdiction opposing jurisdiction of the 

Florida Supreme Court against Martin County and also SFWMD. 
 
 

Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65


	Hobe-St. Lucie Conservancy District Board of Supervisors Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	March 23, 2022 Board of Supervisors Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing – Unit of Development No. 1A
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting an Engineer’s Report & Water Control Planfor Unit of Development No. 1A

	Public Hearing – Boundary Amendment
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting Revising Boundaries in Unit of Development
No. 1A


	Update Regarding Martin County Litigation
	Consider Approval Bedner Farms Irrigation Agreement




